

October 24, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:21 P.M.

License Review Board Members Present

Ms. Priscilla Carter

Mr. Terry Ross

Ms. Charlotte Barnes

Mr. Emerson Carey

Mr. Antonio Thomas

Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Sergeant J. Thompson Inspector F. Graham

Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Brian Paxton, Esq. Shemia Washington, Esq. Laverne Long-Daniels, Esq.

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Leondra Taylor

The meeting was adjourned at 6:07 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by Inspector F. Graham.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

SPECIAL EVENT

1.	Application of Ian's Friends Foundation, Inc d/b/a 16 th Annual Evening of Inspiration, Cheryl Yagoda; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday November 11, 2023 from 9:00a.m. – 11:59p.m., at the InterContinental Buckhead Atlanta, 3315 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Horizons Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Horizons Atlanta-Out of the Kitchen, Amy Johns; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday November 9, 2023 from 6:30p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The St. Regis Atlanta, 88 West Paces Ferry Road. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
3.	Application of Atlanta Volunteer Lawyers Foundation d/b/a AVLF, Elizabeth Rother; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Thursday November 2, 2023 from 5:30p.m. – 9:30p.m., at Mercedes Benz Stadium, 1 AMB Drive NW. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
4.	Application of For the Kid in All of Us d/b/a Toy Party 2023, Jeffrey Mayhew; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Sunday December 3, 2023 from 5:00p.m. – 10:00p.m., at Georgian and Imperial Ballrooms at The Biltmore, 817 West Peachtree Street NW Suite 208. (non-profit special event) PT BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA

SPECIAL EVENT

5.	Application of Enduring Hearts, Inc d/b/a Enduring Hearts, Ankur Chatterjee; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor and wine consumed on premises, Saturday February 10, 2024 from 5:00p.m. – 12:00a.m., at the InterContinental Hotel Buckhead Atlanta, 3315 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
<u>OUTI</u>	OOOR FESTIVAL
6.	Application of Lanta Gras d/b/a Lanta Gras Parade and Festival, Sharon Golubic; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday January 27, 2024 from 12:30p.m 6:00p.m., at 1976 Hosea L. Williams Drive SE. (non-profit outdoor festival) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	NASIUM Application of JJZ Bach Fit, LLC d/b/a Bach Fit, Nathan Rogers; agent. License requested to operate a gymnasium in the City of Atlanta, at 1055 Howell Mill Road Unit 150. (gymnasium) TA
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (\mathbf{X}) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	· ·
WITH	<u>IDRAWAL</u>
8.	Application of HollyD's, LLC d/b/a HollyD's Restaurant, Holly Scott; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with live entertainment, at 139 Ralph McGill Boulevard NE. (withdrawal) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

CONSENT AGENDA

WITHDRAWAL

9.	Application of Third Spot Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Your 3 rd Spot (Mezzanine Bar), Arrel Strock; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 400 Chattahoochee Row NW. (withdrawal) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
10.	Application of Third Spot Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Your 3 rd Spot (Patio Bar), Arrel Strock; agent. License requested to operate an open-air cafe with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 400 Chattahoochee Row NW. (withdrawal) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE Application of Jayshivshankar, Inc d/b/a Corner Food Mart, Kiran Batra; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 2102 Hollywood Road NW. (change of ownership) Wo
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
12.	Application of Pritam Atlanta, Inc d/b/a Intown Market, Yasmin Ajmeri; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 349 Decatur Street SE. (change of ownership) WC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: October 24, 2023

GYMNASIUM

DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks DMMENTS: Opplication of PF Kirkwood, LLC d/b/a Planet Fitness-Atlanta (Kirkwood), Salvatore DeMartin ent. License requested to operate a gymnasium in the City of Atlanta, at 1599 Memorial Drive ite B. (gymnasium) FG DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks DMMENTS:
oplication of PF Kirkwood, LLC d/b/a Planet Fitness-Atlanta (Kirkwood), Salvatore DeMartin ent. License requested to operate a gymnasium in the City of Atlanta, at 1599 Memorial Drive ite B. (gymnasium) FG DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks DMMENTS:
ent. License requested to operate a gymnasium in the City of Atlanta, at 1599 Memorial Drive ite B. (gymnasium) FG DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks DMMENTS:
DMMENTS:
quested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 50 Peachtreet NW Suite 60. NPU-M (new business) MT
DARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks DMMENTS:
oplication of CJN 6413, LLC d/b/a The N Zone, Cameron Newton; agent. License requested to erate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises with customer dancing and
e entertainment, at 51 Elliot Street SW. NPU-M (new business) JT

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: October 24, 2023

RESTAURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

tion of V Land, LLC a restaurant with lice E. NPU-F (new business) JT RECOMMENDS: (C d/b/a Baba's quor beer and v siness) JT Approved terprise, LLC dan liquor beer and v	Kitc wine (/b/a] d win	hen, Bayı consumed) Adverse	um Cos on prei (X	Skun; agent. I mises, at 218 X) Held for _	License requeste 34 Cheshire BridWeeks ; agent. License	ed to lge requ
a restaurant with lice E. NPU-F (new business) RECOMMENDS: (ENTS: tion of Phase 4 Enterties a restaurant with a (new business) JT RECOMMENDS: (quor beer and v siness) JT) Approved terprise, LLC dan liquor beer and	/b/a d win) Adverse	on prei	mises, at 218 X) Held for _	34 Cheshire Brid Weeks ; agent. License	lge requ
tion of Phase 4 Entote a restaurant with I (new business) JT RECOMMENDS: (terprise, LLC d	/b/a ˈ]	The Retro	Grill, K	Theli Archer;	; agent. License	– requ
tion of Phase 4 Ento te a restaurant with (new business) JT RECOMMENDS: (terprise, LLC d	/b/a] d wir	The Retro	Grill, K	Theli Archer;	; agent. License	– requ
te a restaurant with (new business) JT RECOMMENDS: (n liquor beer an	d wir				•	-
EN ICEO		() Adverse	() Held for _	Weeks	
uor beer and wine c tertainment, at 1888	consumed on process of the consumer of the con	remis dge F	ses, with c Road NE.	ustomei (due cau	r dancing, liv	ve entertainment	t, and
RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved	() Advers	e () Held for _	Weeks	
	uor beer and wine of tertainment, at 188 of supervise adult of RECOMMENDS: (use for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club (uor beer and wine consumed on protestainment, at 1888 Cheshire Brid o supervise/ adult entertainment procedure (a) Approved	use for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club Onyx uor beer and wine consumed on premistertainment, at 1888 Cheshire Bridge For supervise/ adult entertainment permitation RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved (use for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club Onyx, Tashonia uor beer and wine consumed on premises, with c tertainment, at 1888 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (o o supervise/ adult entertainment permit required)	use for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club Onyx, Tashonia Roach uor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customes tertainment, at 1888 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (due cau o supervise/ adult entertainment permit required) CL RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse (use for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club Onyx, Tashonia Roach; agent. Ope uor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing, litertainment, at 1888 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (due cause/ procedu o supervise/ adult entertainment permit required) CL RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held for	use for Pony Tail, Inc d/b/a Club Onyx, Tashonia Roach; agent. Operating as a night uor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing, live entertainment tertainment, at 1888 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (due cause/ procedures/ hours of open o supervise/ adult entertainment permit required) CL RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks